From: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 23 October 2017 09:09

To: ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk; lorraine32(@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Police report request

Sure, please see comments -

Members of the public can ring 020 7161 3500 to request copies of police reports and lines are open
Monday - Friday, 1000 until 1400 hours.

The postal address is: PO Box 57192, London SW6 1SF.
Email: SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk

For general advice, members of the public can be directed to:
www.content.met.police.uk/site/yourrighttoinformation

Regards

TDC MICHAEL

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@Iggroup.org.uk]

Sent: 23 October 2017 09:04

To: Michael Yianni A - YE <Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk>; lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Police report request

Hi Michael,

| am sorry | can’t see any piece attached from the email you sent.
Were you able to send me again ?

Thanks,

Aurelie Burmann

North Neighbourhood - Case Manager

L&Q |The Grange| 100 High Street| Southgate| N14 6BN
T. 0300 456 9998

F.0800 619 0213

Aburmann@Iqggroup.org.uk

http://www.lggroup.org.uk

Description: Email signature graphic

From: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2017 07:36

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; Aurelie Burmann

Subject: Police report request

Good Morning,

| hope the below information is sufficient for your enquiry of the police report required.

3482




